LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development

Division of Engineering
Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
From:  A. Bradley Frazier, P.E. AH: 5// #{.

Urban County Engineer
Re: Contract for Versailles Road Corridor Improvements

Alternatives Analysis Study

Date: May 16, 2014

On May 9, 2014, a Selection Committee met to evaluate six responses to the advertised RFP for the
referenced study. This study is intended to go beyond the Kentucky Transportation Center’s recent
Multimodal Alternative Analysis report, looking not only at possible solutions for mobility issues, but also
bringing in more “complete street” and “streetscape” elements. Cost estimates, corridor impacts and possible
phasing will be included in the work.

A team headed by EA Partners, PLC was the choice of the committee. We recommend this contract with EA
Partners, PLC be approved, in the amount of $150,000. Funds are available in 1101-162101- 1602- 71205.

Approved:
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Derek J. Paul&nj’h]), Commissioner
Planning, Preservation & Development
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